



EMAIL

To: Mathew Mariani

Of: Walter Barda Design

Email: mathewm@walterbardadesign.com

Ref No: 29137Zemail

Date: 9 May 2018

From: Agi Zenon

Cc: walter@walterbardadesign.com.au; emily@walterbardadesign.com.au

Re: Geotechnical Advice
Section 96
44 Bynya Road, Palm Beach

JK Geotechnics

GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERS

PO Box 976, North Ryde BC NSW 1670
115 Wicks Rd, Macquarie Park NSW 2113
Tel: 02 9888 5000 Fax: 02 9888 5003
www.jkgeotechnics.com.au

JK Geotechnics have prepared a geotechnical assessment report (Ref 29137Zrpt, dated 15 February 2016) for proposed alterations and additions at 44 Bynya Road, Palm Beach.

The proposed alterations and additions have since been revised and we have reviewed the revised architectural drawings (Project No 2015_16, Drawing Nos A100^C, A210^C, A211^C and A310^C) prepared by Walter Barda Design.

Based on the above review, we consider that the Conditions presented in our above report remain valid and must be implemented in their entirety. The proposed revisions will not result in risk levels higher than indicated in our above report.

Should you require further information please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Regards
For and on behalf of
JK GEOTECHNICS

Agi Zenon
Principal / Geotechnical Engineer

